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10 July 2015  
 
 
Ms Julia Agostino 
Committee Secretary 
Senate Standing Committee on Education and Employment 
PO Box 6100 
Parliament House 
CANBERRA  ACT  2600 
 

 
Dear Ms Agostino,  
 
On 2 June 2015 Fair Work Building and Construction appeared before the Senate 
Standing Committee on Education and Employment for the 2015 Budget Estimates 
Hearing.  
 
I wish to provide a corrected version of a document I tabled during my appearance 
at the aforementioned hearing (by your records; Document 11 - Table of penalties 
and proceedings against the CFMEU).  
 
It has been brought to my attention that the tabled document contained inadvertent 
errors. These errors have been amended in the document attached which reflects 
the current levels of penalties imposed.  
 
I apologise to the Committee for any inconvenience caused.  
 
Yours sincerely,  
 
 
 
 
 
Brian Corney PSM 
Chief Counsel  
Fair Work Building & Construction 
 

 


